08/12/98 08:48 - T202 307 0509 CORR PGMS DIV @ 004/012

Executive Grant of Clemexcy

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS Exszam ESCOBAR, RICARDO JIMENEZ, ADOLYO MA-roé, DyLcia NoEMI
PAGAN, ALICIA RODRIGUEZ, IDA LUZ RODRIGUEZ, Lu1s ROS4, and CARMEN VALENTIN
-\;Jore convicted in the United States District Court for the Northem District of Illinois on an
indictment (Casc No. 80 CR 736) charging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2384 (Count One); 1951 and 2 (Count Two); 924(c)(R) (Counts Four, Five, 8ix, Scven, and
Eight); 924(b) and 2 (Count Nine); and 2312 and 2 (Couns Texn, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen),

2nd Title 26, United States Codc, Soction 5861(d) and Scction 2 of Title 18, United States Code

(Count Three), and on Febmary 18, 1981, were sentenced as follows:
Flizam Escobar, to a total effective sentence of sixty (60) ycars’ imprisonment (twepty
' yeaxs' iﬁ_xpﬁsonmént on Count One; Twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to - .
Count One: ten years' imprisonment on each of Counlsthret:, Pour, and Nine, concurrent with
each other 2nd consccutive to Counts Onc and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and to the othex counts);

Ricardo Jiméuez, to a total effective sentence of pinety (90) yesrs™ imprisonment
(rwenty ycars’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty ycers’ imprisonment on Count Two,
copsecutive 1o Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine,
copsecutive to each other and ta Counts One and Two, and five years’ imprisonment on cach of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelvo, and Thimn, consecutive to cach other and to the';:;hg;r counts);

Adolfo'MafOS, to & toral effective sentence of seventy (70) years® imprisonment (rwenty

_years’ impxisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonrnc.:zrt on Couxnt Two, consecutive to
Count Oxno; ten years’ imprisonment on cach of Counts Three, Four, and Nine, conourrent with
each other and consecutive to Counts Onc and ‘fwo; and fve years’ impprisonment on each: of
Counts Ten, Elw?n, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to cach other and to the other counrs);

Dylcia Noems Pragin, to a total effective semtence of fifty-five (55) years’ imprisonment
(twenty years’ imprisonment on ‘Count One; twenty years® imprisonment-on Count Two,
consecutive to Count One; 1en years’ impzisonment on cach of Counts Three, Four (incorrecdy
identified in the judgment and commitment order as Couvnt 8ix), and Nine,; cdncurrent with each
other and consecutive to Ceunts One and Two; and five years® imprisopment on each of Counts

Ten, Eleven, Twelve, znd Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consccutive to the other

counts);
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. Alicia Rodrigucz, to a total effective scntcnce of fifty-five (§5) years’ imprisonment
(twenry years” imprisopment on Count One; Twenty ycars® imprisorunent 'on Count Twu,
consecutive to Count Onc: ten ycars® imprisonment on'each of Counts Three, Six (incomrectly
identified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Four), and Nine, concurrent with each
other 2nd conscoutive to Counts One and Two; and five years® imprisonment on each of Counts
Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concwrent with cach other and consecutive to t):u:- other
counts);

1da Luz Rodriguez, to a total effective sentence of seventy-Gve (75? years®
{mprisonment (twenry years® imprisonment on Count One; twenty yoars’ imprisonment on Count
Two, conscoutive to Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Seven |
(incorrectly identified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Six), and Ninc,
consecutive to each other and to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonmenr on each of

Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with cach other and conscoutive to the

other counts);

Luis Rosa, to a total cffcctive sentence of scventy-five (75) years’ imprisonment (twenty
years' iroprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ impriscnment on Count Two, consecutive 1o
Count Onc: ten years” imprisonment o each of Counts Three, Five, and Nine, consecutive ta
each other and 1o the other counts; and five yéars’ imprisonment on cach oi.' Counts Tm, Eleven,
Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each otber and consecutive to the other counts); and

Carmen Valentin, to a total effective sentence of ninety (90) years” imprisonment )
(twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty ycars’ imprisonment on Count Two,
copsecutive to Count One; ten years® {mprisonment on each of Counts Three, Eight, and Nin,
consecutive to each other and to the other counts; and five years* imprisonment on each of

Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirtecn, consecutive to each other and to the other coums);

and | : L -
WHEREAS EDWIN CORTESy ALBERTO RODRIGUEZ, and ALEJANDRINA TORRES ‘
were co.nVi,cwd.in the United Statr.:s Distritt Court for the Northern Dzstnct of Illinois on en
indictment (Case No. 83 CR 494) chasging violations of Title 18, Uxited States Code, Sections
2384 (Coust Onc), 842(5) (Count Three), 371 (Couns Foux), 2312 (Count Five), and 1951 (Couat
Eight), and Title 26, United Statcs Code, Scctions 5861(d) (Counts Two and Six) and 5861G)

(Cou'nt Scven). and on October 4, 1988, were sentenced as follows:
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Edwin Cortés, 10 a tots] effective scatenee of thirty-five (35) vears’ imprsonment,
followed by five (5) years’ probation (twenty Vears' imprisonment on Count One; ton years’
imprisonment on cach of Counts Two and Six, concurrent with eanh other snd consecurive to
Count One; five years” imprisonment on Count Four, consecutive to Counts One, Two, and Six;
one, five, ten, and twenty yoars’ imprisonment on Counts Three, Five, Seven; and :Eigh::,
respectvely, suspended, and five years’ probation conscoutive to the periods of custody imposed
on Counts One. Two. .Four, and Six);

Alberto Rodriguez, to a total effective s.ummce of thirty-five (35) years’ imprisonment,
followed by Sve (5) years® probaxion,(twémty years’ imprisonment on Count One; ten years®

jmprisonment on Count Six, consecutive to Count Oune; five years’ imprisonmaent on Count Four,
consecirive 1o Counts One and Six; en and twenty years’ imprisonment on Counts Seven and
Eight, respectively, suspended, and five ycara’ probation consecurive to the periods of custody
jmoposed on Counzs One, Four, and Six); and

Aléjandrina Torres, to a total effecdve sentence of thirty-five (35) years® impriconment,
followed by five (5) years’ probation (bwenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; ten years® l
imprisonment on each of Counts Two, Six, and Seven, concurrent w’xthcn.a‘h other and
consecutive to Count One; five years’ imprisonment oo Counx Four, consecutive v Counts One,
Two, Six, and Scven; onc and five years’ imprisonment on Counts Thrée and Five, respectively,
sugpe.nded, and five yesas® probation consecutive 1o the periods of custody imposed on Counts
Onc, Two, Four, Bix, and Scven); and '

WHEREAS OSCAR LOPEZ-RIVERA Was convicted in the United States Distriot Court for
the Northem District of Illinois an sn indictment (-Cn'sc No. 80 CR 736) charging violations of
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2384 (Count One), 1951 and 2 (Count Twc), $24(b) and 2
(Count Nine), 2312 and 2 (Counts Ten, Eleven. Twelve, and Thirteen), end on August 11, 1981,
was sentenced 10 8 1otal effective sentence of ﬁﬁy.-ﬁ'\'rc (55) years’ imprisonment (twenty ye.arg' ’
imprisenment oo Count One; twenty years® imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to Count
On‘?; ten years' imprisonmcnt on Count Ni.nc. consecutive to Counts One and Two; and Sve
years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, end Thirteen, concurrent with each
other and cansccutive to' Counts One;., Two, and Nine). AND mREAS OSCAR Loyzz_m
was also convicted in the Northem District of Illinois on an indictment (Case No. 86 CR. 513i)>

charging violations of Title 18, United Statcs Code, Sections 371 (Count One) and 1952(a)(3)
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and 2 (Counts Two, Three, Beven, and Eight), and on February 26, 1988, Was sentenced 1o a total
cffective sentence of fifteen (15) years® imprisonment (five years’ imprisonment on Count One;

ﬁve years® loaprisonment on each of Counts Two a.nd Three, concurrent with each other and
consooutive to Count Onr; and five years' imprisopment on each of Counts Seven and Eight,
concwrent with, each other and censecutive to Counts Two and meé), the entire sentence 1o be
consecutive to the scatence previously imposed on August 11, 1581 (Case :No. 80 CR 736); and.

WHEREAS JUAN ENRIQUE SEGARRA-PALMER was convicted in the United Stares
District Court for the Disxlet of Connecticut on 2n indictracnt (Case No. H-85-50 (TEC))
charging viclations of Title 18, United Statcs Code, Sections 21 13(3) (Counrs One, Three, Five,
and Seven), 2314 (Counrs Tep, Twelve, and Thineen), 1951 (Counts Fourtcen and Fifieen), and
371 (Count Sixteen), and on June 15. 1989, was sentenced 1o a 1otal effective sentence of fifty-
five (55) years' imprisonment (as modified on appeal) and a2 $500,000 finc (twenty years® ‘
imprisonment on Couats One, Three, Five, and Seven, concurrent with each other; ten years’
imprisonroent on Counte Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen, concumrent with cach other .and consecutive
to Counts One, Three, Five, and Scven; twenty yeers’ imprisooment on Count Fourteen,
copsecutive to Couxnts One, Three, Five, Scven, Ten, Twelve, and Tinirteen, and a $250,000 fine;
twenty yecars’ immprisonmernt on Count Fifteen, concurrent with Count Fourtcen; and on Count
Sixteen, five yoars’ imprisonment, consccutive to Count Fourteen, and a $250,000 fine); ;:nd

WHERFEAS, in recognition of the total lengths of the various terms of incarceration, it has
been madc to appear that the cods of justice do 0ot require that the said persons rcmain
incarcersted until their presently projected release dates or sexve their aforesaid sentenccs in theirx
catirety; . _ .
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that I, Williaxm J. Clinton, President of
the United Statcs of America, in consideration of the. premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me therountd moving, do hereby comumute the sforesaid prison scutenge of each of the
Pﬁs:gnars as follows, on the conditions described bolow:

Elizam Escubari Y hexeby ;ommme the twenty-year 'ccrm on Counx th; to
imprisonment of four (4) ycars, ten (10) months, and ten (1 05' days, consecutive to Gount One,
leaving intact the twenty-year tcrm on.Count Onw, and sommute the remiaining werms to‘ be
concurrent with each other and with the termn or_.l Count One. fora tutal_ éﬁ'eéﬁve sentence of

imprisonment of twenty-four (24) yea'rs, 1en (10) months, and ten (10) days:

-4~
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Ricaxrdo Jiménez: I hereby commaute the twenty-year torm on Count Two to
imprisonment of ﬁvc {5) years, one (1) month, and seventeen (17) days, consecutive to Count
One, leaving intact the twénxy—year 1ermn on Cou'nt One, and commute the remsjning ten:n's <0 be

pcurreat with each othcr and with the term’ an Count One, for a wral effective scntence of
imprisopment of twentyvfive (25) years, one ( 1) month, and seventoen (17) days;

Adglfo Matos: I hereby commute the TwWenry-year term on Count Two to impaisom;nent )
of four (4) ycaxs, cleven (11) months, and tem (10) dsys, consecutive to Count Oxne, leaving intact
the twem'y.yea.r term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms to be concurrent, with
cach othex and with the tersa on Count One, for a total effective sentence of imprisonment of
rwenry-four (24) };ea:rs, eleven (11) months, and tch (10) days;

Dyilcia Noemi Pagdn: I hereby commure the Twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of six (6) yca:é, five (S) months, and twenty (20) dx);s, consecutive to Counx,One,
leaving intact the twenty-year 1erm on Cou:‘u One, and commurte the remaining terms to be
concurrent with cach other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of TWenTy-six (26) yesrs, five (S) months, and twenty (20) days;

Alicis Rodn'guez I hercby commute all the texms to imprisanﬁmnt of four (4) years and
three (3) months, concurrent with each other, for a total cffcctive sentence of iroprisonment of
four (4) yesrs and three (3) months;

Ida Luz Rodnguuz. 1 hereby comunute the th:nxy-yeax term on Count Two to
irnprisonment of three (3) ycars, two (2) months, and twenty-seven (27) days, consecutive 10
Count One, leaving intact the Twenty-year term on Count Onc, and commautc the rt:maimng terms
to be concurxerit with cach other and with the 3o on Count One, for a 1omal cffcctive sentence of
fxoprisonarient af twenty-three (23) yoars, two (2) months, and Twehty-seven, (2_7) days;

Luis Rosa: I hereby commute all the terms to imprisonment of fo.ur (4) years, seven (7)
months, and fifteen (15) d:ays, conourrent with each other, for a total cﬁbctwe qmjtmx;e of -
imprisonxent of four (45 yea;S. sc’vq:‘ (7) months, and fifteen (15) days; '

Caxrmen Vgl'enﬁn:. I hexcby comn‘:xute the twcn‘:y-;ear term on Courit Two to
imprisonmént of four (4) yeaxs, eleven (11) mo:'nths; and twenty-two (22) :iays, cdnsecuﬁw;e o
Count One, leaving intact the twonty-year texrm on Count Onc, gnd oommutc the remumng m

to be conmmem with each other enid, with the témm on Count One, for a rotal’ eﬂ"ecuve sentence of

impnsonmm;x‘t of twenty-four (24) years, eleven (1 1) moriths, ‘and tonty-4Wo (22) days; . ‘
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Edwin Cortés: I hercby commute the ten-year terms impoged on Counts Two and Six to

iroprisonment of six (6) years, ten (10) months, and twenty-five {25) days, concurrent with each

other and consccoutive to Count Opc, leaving inwct the twenty-year term imposed on Count One;

and corommute the remsining prison sentcnce on Count Four to a term conourrent with the term

imposcd on Count One: ‘.md- commuate the suspended prison terms imposced on Counts 'Ihrcc,'

Five, and Ssﬁm to bé concurrent with cach other and with all the other terms, rether than

consecutive, and to climinate the period of probation altogether, for a total cffoctive sentence of

i_mprisonm' ont of TWenry-six (26) ycars, ten (10) months, sad twonty-five (25) days;

Alberto Rodriguez: I hereby commute the ten-year term imaposcd on Count Six to

ipaprisonment of six (6) years, seven (7) months. and twenty-six (26) days, consecutive to Coum

One, leaving intact the Twenty-year term imposed an Count One; and cornmute the remaining

prison scutence OB Count Four to a term concurrent with the term 1mposed on Count One; and

cormmuze the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts Scven and Eight to be concurrent with

esch other and with all the other termms, rather than congecurive, and w eliminare the period of

probation altogether, for & toral effective sentence of imprisopment of twenty-six (26) years,
scven (7) months, and twenty-six (26) c_lsys;

Alejandrina Torres: Ihercby c@mutu the ten-year termns imposed oo Counts Two, Six,
and Sovox.x to imprisonment of six (€) ycars and twenty-three (23) days on each count, concurrent
with each othex and consecurive 1o Count One, leaving inInct the twenty-ycar term ixnpo:»c.d on
Count Onc; and commute the semaining prison sentence on Couxt Four 10 & term concurrent with
the rerm imposed on Count One; and commute t'hc suspended prison terms imposed on Counts
Three and Five to be concurrent with each other snd with zall the other erms, rathcr than

consecutive, and to climinate the period of pmﬁaﬁon altogether, for a total effective bentence of
jraprisonment of twenty-six (26) years and twenty-three 623} days:

o;mr'Ldprivera: I hereby comnmute his sentence in Casc No. 80 CR 736 as follows:

"I commte the twe'nty—‘ycar term imposed on Count Two 10 imprisonmest of ninc (9) years, five
(S) months, and four (4) days, consecutive to Count Ons, leaving intact the Twenty-year term
imposed on Count Ope; snd commute all the other terms to be concurnrnt with ea::.h othex and
with thc tcrm mnpo'ed on Count One, for a mml effectiive sentence in Casc No. 80 C.R 736 of
jmuprisonment of twenty-nine (29) years, five {5§) months. and four (4) days, and leave imact hig

consecutive ffieen-year senrence in Case No. 836 CR 513, for a total effective sentence in both

cascs of imprisonment of forty-four (44) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days;
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i

) Jusn Exrigue Segma-Pslﬁier: I l;ereby commutc the ten-yoar tenms imposed on
Counts Ten, Twclve, and Thirteen to imprisonment of nine (9) years, eleven (11) months, and
scven (7) days on each, concurrent With each other and consecutive to the terms imaposed on
Counts Onc, Three, Five, and Scven, leaving ix'qmct. the concurrent Twenty-ycar terms imposcd on
Counts One, Thre, Five, and Seven; 'anc.i comumute all the other torms to be sonourrent witheach .
othcr and with the termms i.mposad on Counts Ope, Three, 'Five', and Scven, t;or a tot;l effective
sentence of ixaprisonment of twenty-nine (25) years, eleven (11) months, and seven (7) days; I
further rexmit so much of the $500,000 total fine as has not been paid as of this datc,

It is my intention by granting commutation on conditions to offect the release of BEdwin
Cortés, Elizam Escobar, mmr&o Jiménez, Adolfo Matos, Dylcia Noemi Pagin, Alberto

" Rodrfgucz; Alicia Rodriguez, Ida Luz Rodriguez, Luis Rosa, Alejandrina Torres, and
Carmen Valenrin by virtoe of thelr havmg served to their mandatory release datos under the
sentences as comumuted: it is further my mtennon 10 effect the release of Juan Enrique Segarra-
Palmer and Oscar Lépez-Rivexa when thcy reach their mandniory release dates under the
seniences a8 comauted, if not earlier reloased on parole.

. The commutation granted to each prisonex shsll further be conditiened ixpon the
following circumstance, and will not rake cffcct unless and until this condition is met, as gh,-ﬂi be
determined by mc in my complete discretion: that the prisoner submit a signed, written

lstatemcnz requesting that his or her sen'tc'ncc be commuted by mme, spreeing 1o abide by all’
conditions of release imposed by law or by the Patole Commission (or its suceessor, if ix is no
longer then in cxistence), and }cnounzing the use or 'Chxeatene:.i use of viclence to achieve any
goal, including a.ny goal concerning the status of Puerto Rioco.

The commutation granted to each prisoner is further conditinnsd" upon the followiné
circumstances: '

(1) that he or she not l,;c found by the Parole Cornmission 1o have w‘n"'qlatcd the terms and -
conditione of release, 85 imposed b‘y the Parolec Commission (or its successor, ifix is no longer
then in existcnce) ot otheswise by law; and o

(2) that he or she not be convicted of anvther cnzmnal offense under federal or state law
at any tixae after this commuradon is signed. '

If ony of the prisoners does not satisfy edthér of the aforesaid conditions, as ﬂotmd by

rae (or a fature President) in my complete diséretion, this commutsﬁon may be voided in its

“Fe-
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cntirety as to that prisoner and that prisoncr shall be recoxumitied noder the original judgment of
comviction to a penal institution designsted by the Attorncy General and remain incarcerated umil
the sentence as criginally imposcd upon him or her by the court shall haye bcch sexved by him or
her in accordance with iﬂw or untl he or she is othcrwise released in sccordanee with lavw.

FURTHER, as to Oscar Lopez-Rivera and as to Juan Enrigue Segarra-Palmer, I
jrapose for each the following additional condition: _that he obey institution rules and rcgulations
during the remaining period ofhig incarceration. If Opecar L§priver= or Juan Enxigque
Segarra-Palmer doos not satisfy this condition, as drermined by me {or a future Pregident) in
my complets disoretion, the comautation as to him may be voided in s entirety and he shall
remain comrnitted under the original judgment of convicdon until the scntence as originally
imposed upoxn him by the court shall have been served by him in accordance with law or unril he
is otherwise released in sccordsnce with law. This commutation is not mtended tousmp or
spfluence the power or discretion of the Parcle Commission (or its successor, if it is po léngder
then in existence) in accordance with Tide 18, Unlitcd States Code, Section 4205, tc grant earlier
parole, ox its power and discretion in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, .Scction

| 4206(d), should his mandatory sclease date be later than his two-thirds daxe, 10 determine that he .

chonld not be relessed 1 his two-thirds date becausc he has seriously or frequently violated
fnstitution rules or that there is a reasonable pro't';abiliv that he will commit any Federal, State, or
local exime.

FURTHER, WHEREAS ROBERTO MALDONADPO-RIVERA and NORMAN RAMIREZ-
T ALAVERA were convicted in the United States Distict Court for the District of Connecticut on
am indictment (Case No. H-85-50) charging a violation of Tide 18, Unitcd States Codc, S:ctxons
371, 2314, and 659 (Count Sixtcen), and on Junc 8, 1989, Robexto Maldonado—mm,‘ was
sontenced to five years® iroprisonment and a finc of $100,000, and Norman Ramirez-Talavera
was sentenced to five years® imprisonment and a fine of $50,000, and both have now compl‘eted .
their respecuve prison terms; and

WHEREAS ANTONIO CAMACHO-NEGRON was coxvicted in the Unitcd States District
Court for the District of Connecticut on an indictment (Casc No. H-85-50 (YEC)) charging
violations of Titlc 18, United States Code, Sections 2314 and 2 (ﬁount Thirtoen), and ‘3‘71, 2314,
and 659 (Count Si¥icen), and on Junc 8, 1989,‘ wss sentenced To 1en years® impﬁsonmmt on
Count Thirteen and five years’ imprisonment on Count Sixteen, condecutive to Count Thi
and a fine of $100,000; | ‘ '
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NOW, 'I'HEREFORE‘, BE IT KNOWN that I, William J. Clinton, P:csidgn; of
lthc United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do heroby remit so xauch of the aforcsaid fines of Antonjo
Camucho-Negrén, Roberto Maldonsdo-Rivera, and Norman Ramirez-Talavera as have not
been paid as of this datc, on the condition dcscxised below: . . '

The rexission granted 1o Antonio Camacho-Negrén, Roberto Maldonado-Rivera, and
Norman Ramfrez-Talavera shall be condidoned upon the following circimstance, and will not
takc cffect unless and until this condition is mct, ss shall be determined by e in my complete
discretion: that each submit & signed, writien stztement requesting thsat the unpaid balance of his
fine be remitted by mc and reoouncing the use or threatened use of violence to achieve any goa'l’
including any go#l concerning the status of Puerto Rico.

N TES TIMONY WHEREOF I have sigued my name and caused the seal of the
Department of Justice to be affixed.

DONE at the City of Washington this
/ / < day of ﬂuzu =

in the ysear of our Lorxd One Thousand

Ninc Hundred and Nincty-Nine and ;':f

the Independencc of the United States

the Two Hundred and Twenty-Fourth.

Wiﬁiam J. Clinxon
-President
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